

# SAMPLE BALLOT



OFFICIAL BALLOT  
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION  
ENFIELD, NEW HAMPSHIRE  
MARCH 12, 2019

Sandra Romano  
TOWN CLERK

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS

- A. TO VOTE, completely fill in the OVAL to the RIGHT of your choice(s) like this: ☒
- B. Follow directions as to the number of candidates to be marked for each office.
- C. To vote for a person whose name is not printed on the ballot, write the candidate's name on the line provided and completely fill in the OVAL.

<p><b>MODERATOR</b></p> <p>for two years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p>LINDSAY A. SMITH <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	<p><b>CEMETERY TRUSTEE</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	<p><b>BUDGET COMMITTEE MEMBERS</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than Three</span></p> <p>SHIRLEY A. GREEN <input type="radio"/></p> <p>GAIL E. MALZ <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in) <input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in) <input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>
<p><b>SELECTMAN</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p>MEREDITH C. SMITH <input type="radio"/></p> <p>DAVID L. STEWART <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	<p><b>FIRE WARD</b></p> <p>for one year <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p>KENNETH WHEELER <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	
<p><b>TOWN CLERK</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p>SANDRA ROMANO <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	<p><b>FIRE WARD</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p>WAYNE CLAFLIN <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	<p><b>ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEMBERS</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than Two</span></p> <p>KURT R. GOTTHARDT <input type="radio"/></p> <p>EDWARD McLAUGHLIN <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in) <input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>
<p><b>TRUSTEE OF TRUST FUNDS</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p>ELLEN H. HACKEMAN <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	<p><b>LIBRARY TRUSTEE</b></p> <p>for three years <span style="float:right">Vote for not more than One</span></p> <p>DOMINIC C. ALBANESE <input type="radio"/></p> <p><input type="radio"/></p> <p>(Write-in)</p>	
<p>VOTE BOTH SIDES OF BALLOT</p>		

# SAMPLE BALLOT

## ARTICLES

**Article 2:** Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend definition of "Setback" in Appendix A:

"The distance between a building or structure and the nearest property line, wetland, or sewage disposal system. **Setbacks are to be measured from the drip line and include but are not limited to decks, roof overhangs, fireplaces, and any bump-outs on the structure.**"

YES ☐

NO ☐

**Article 3:** Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend Section 413 Non-Conforming Lots and Uses:

2. Any non-conforming uses existing on the effective date of this Ordinance shall be considered a lawful ~~lot use~~ and may be continued. Even though the lot **where the use is located** does not comply with the minimum lot size or frontage requirements, the ~~lot use~~ may be **continued built upon** provided all other standards of the district in which it is located are met.

4. Last two sentences: The replacement ~~uses (or buildings and structures, if applicable)~~ must be in the same location, and the same **or less** dimensions as before the damage. **The dimensions include length, width, and height of the original structure.**

YES ☐

NO ☐

**Article 4:** Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 3 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend the definition of "Accessory Dwelling Unit" in Appendix A.

A single apartment of no more than 800 square feet, containing no more than ~~two~~ **one** bedrooms and one bathroom, ~~must be connected to a single family dwelling as defined in RSA 674:71-73 by enclosed weather-tight space with continuous roof and continuous foundation.~~ The ~~apartment~~ **accessory dwelling unit** and main dwelling are exempt from district acreage density requirements and must remain under one ownership.

YES ☐

NO ☐

**Article 5:** Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No.4 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend section 403 Special Exceptions to add "Kennels" to the following lists for provision of that use by special exception: Section 4. CB (Community Business District) and Section 6. Route 4 District.

YES ☐

NO ☐

**Article 6:** Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No.5 for the Town of Enfield Zoning Ordinance as follows?

Amend Section 408 Signs, paragraph C:

C. Signs shall refer only to a use, activity or business carried on the lot upon which they are situated, except that the Zoning ~~Administrator Board of Adjustment~~ may grant permission ~~as a Special Ex-ception~~ for erection, off the premises, of a limited number of non-illuminated signs, providing the following conditions are met:

YES ☐

NO ☐

1. Each sign not exceeding three square feet.
2. Intended solely to give directional information.
3. **No more than three signs for any one business townwide.**

VOTE BOTH SIDES OF BALLOT